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Copy to:

7th Decemb er,2023

Deaprtment,

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 1.76783 ha of forest land for development drilling of exploratorylocation TLAA in Doyang Reserved Forest under Golaghat Division in favour of ONGCJorhat.

Ref: (i) Letter No. ecF No.234260fi32 dated22.ll.2o23of Govt of Assam.
(ii)LetterNo.3-AS Blll712022-GHY/481 6-17 d,ated03.11.20230f Sub office, Guwahati

Sir,

with reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am directed to inform that the siteinspection report of the 3 '775 ha cA site identified at Deopani Reserved Forest of Sadiya Range inDoomdoma Forest Division has been examined in this office and observed that the site inspectionreport was submitted by DCF without justification as to why the concerned cF couldn,t conduct thesite inspection' Moreover, there is no signature on trr. ,ru.itted site inspection report. state Govt istherefore requested to resubmit the site inspection report mentioning the same to this office forfurther processing of the proposal.
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(Dr. HemenHazaika)

Scientist-.E,

I ' The Principal chief conservator of Forests & HoFF, Govt of Assam, Environment and ForestDepartment' Aranya Bhawan, Rop Konwar )yoti prasad, Agarwal path, Near SrimantaSankardev Kalakhetra, Panjabari, Guwahati-781037 for kind information and necess ary action. ,-"'ffinvP*
Scientist-,E'
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